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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

'fo the Mcmbers of Ape'x Enterprises (Inttia) Limited

Report on the autlit of the Financial Statements

Qualified OPinion

we have auclited the accompanving Firrarrcial Statemetrts of Apex Enterprises (lndia) Ltd' ("the

Cior.1pa11").u,hichcontprisetheBalanceSlreelasatilMarclt'2022'tlrestatementofProfltandl-oss
(irlo|uclirlgotherComprelretlsiveltrconre),tlreStaternentofChangeinEqLrityandtlreStatementofCasli
Florv for the year then ended, and Notes to Financial stateme'its' rncluding a sLlmmary of significant

accourtir.rg policies and othcr expranatory informatiorr (hereinafter referred to as ("the Irinancial

Statements").

rn our opinion ard to the best of our inforrnation and accorclirg to the expranatior-rs given to us except for

dre cffects of thc mattcr describcd in the Basis for Qualified opinion sectio, of our repoft, the aforesaid

r:i.a.cial State.re.ts gi'e the infonnatiorr requirecl by the companies Act,2013 ("the Act") in the manner

so recluired and gi'e a true ard fair view in co,fbrrrity with the Irrdia, Accounti,g Standards prescribed

uncler section r33 01. the Act reacl rvith the compauies (rndian Accountirrg Standards) Rures, 2015, as

amended atrd other accountttlg principles generallv accepted in lnclia' of the state of affairs of the

corr-rpany as at 3l March. 2022.irsprofit and other conrp|el'rensir.c ineonre. chartges irr cqtrity and its cash

flows for the Year then endecl'

Basis for Qualificd OPinion

Attertiou is inl,ited to Note 4: The compa,r, hacr investecr in Debentures of-rNR 5,529: optionally iLrlll'

Clonveftible Debentlrres of INR l4' l3'00'0001 Not.l-citrtrrt latire Optionalll Convertible Pref'ererlce Shares

oftNR4'00.00,000:CumulativeRedeenrablePref.erenceSharesofINR.l.Ci4.00.000.TlreCorlpanyhas

not presentcd tlieir instrut]rents at Fair Valtte as recluired by lnd-AS 113 (Fair value Measurement)

accorclinglv, ltence we are ltrrable to comtnent upon the lair valuation of these instruments'

we condusted or.rr audit of the Financial Statenrents in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)

specified r-rrcrer section r43(10) of the Act. oLrr resporsibirities urder those Stancrards are fufther

described in the Auclitor.s Resporsibilities tbr thc A.dit ol'thc Firancial Sttrtenrcrlts sectiorr of otrr repoll"

we are independent of the cornparry itl accorclatlce rvit' the code of E'thics issLred b)' the lnstitr-rte o1-

crhartercd Accourta*ts of rndia (..lcAr") togethcr u,ith the etrrioar requiremerts that are relevant to ollr

audit of the Fi,ancial Statenrents under the relevant provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder' and we

have tull,illed o,r other ethical responsibilities in accordance 'vith 
these requi'etrents and the ICAI's



Code of Ethics. We believe that the aurdit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for or_rr opinion on the Financial Statenrents.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to the Note No. 38 to the Financial Stater-nents, which indicated the Net Worth of the

Compaly is negative clue to losses and the Company's Current Liabilities exceed its Current Assets as at

31st March,2022. These corrditions along with other matters set forth in such note, indicate the existence

of a material unceftainty that may significant doLrbt abor-rt the Company's ability to cotltinue as a going

concelr. However harirg regard to the financial support lront the lrlanagelrent and future plan for

restructuring and/o1o"rg"r, these financial statements have been prepared on a Going Concern Basis'

Our opinion is not rnodified in respect of the above matters'

Emphasis of Matter

(a) We draw your attention to the Note No.39 to the Financial Statements regarding DilLrtion of

Financial Assets in view of surrender ol NBFC Certificate of Registration for negative Net

Owned Fuud. As ntentioned in the notes the Company is in the process of exploring the scope for

cliversificatiop a1d is hopeful for the positive outcome in the near future for the dilution of the

Financial Assets.

(b) As indicated ip Nore No.40 to the Financial Statenrents. the Company is listed in Calcutta Stock

Exchange. Hou,eyer, no Quarterly result has been subrnitted dLrring the year as per regulation 33

. of SecLrrities apd Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulation.20l5 as represented by the Cornpany. The Stock Exchange is not operating.

Our opinion is not rrodified in respect of the above matters'

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

'l-he Coppany's Board ol Directors is responsible fbr the other information.

comprises the infonnation included in the Board's Report including Annexures

does not include the Financial Statements and our ar'tditor's repofi thereon'

Or-rr opinion on the Firtancial Statetlletlts does rlot cover the other infornration and

form of assurance cotlclusiotl thereot.l.

The other information

to Board's Report, but

we do ttot exPress anY

In oonuectior with our aLrdit of the Fiuancial Statemettts, our respollsibility is to read the other

infonnation aud, ir.r doing so, consider whether the other information is rnaterially inconsistent with the

Filancial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be

rn aterial ly m isstated.

lf-. based on the work we have perfonned, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

infblnation;we are required to reportthat fact. We l-rave rrothingto report in this regard"

ity of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements



TheCompany'sBoardof Directorsisresponsrblefortherrattersstatedinsection 134(5)oftheActwith
respect to the preparation of these F-inancial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial perfbrmance and other comprehensive incorne, changes in equity and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards ("lnd AS") specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(lndian Accor-rnting Standards) Rules,2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes rnaintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act fbr safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frar-rds

and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accountiug policies; making.iudgrnents

and estirrates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the f-inancial Statements, nranagelnent is responsible for assessing the Cornpany's ability to

continue as a going coucern, disclosing, as applicable^ rnatters related to going concern and r-rsing the
going concern basis of accountilrg unless the Management either intends to liqLridate the Company orto
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative br-rt to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repofting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

OLrr objectives are to obtairr reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are

fiee fi'orn material rnisstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an

aLrdit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise f'rorn fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they coLrld reasonably be expectecl to irrflLrence the econorlic decisiorrs of users taken on the

basis of these Financial Statenrents.

As part of an ar-rdit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticisrn throughout the aLrdit. We also:

ldentifl, and assess the rislis of material nrisstaterrent of the Financial Staternents, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perfornr aLrdrt procedLlres responsive to those risks, and obtain aLrdit

evidence that is sLrfficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not

detecting a material r.r.risstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve col[usion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circurrstances, under Section la3(3)(i) of the Act, We are

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate Internal

Financial Control with reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.



' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by rlanagemerrt.

' Conclude otr the appropriateness of mauagement's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the ar.rdit evidence obtained, whether a material r-rncertainty exists related to
evetrts or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material unceftainty exists, we are required to draw
attentiotl itl our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such
disclosr,rres are inadequate, to rnodify oLrr opirrion. Our conclusions are based on the auclit
evidence obtained up to the date of our audilor's report. Flowever, firture events or conditions
may cause the Corlpany to cease to contiltue as a golng concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Staternents represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manlter that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govenlance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, inclLrding any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify dLrring our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with therr all relationships and other
matters that may reasonablv be thoLrght to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safegLrards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repoft) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of lndia in terrns of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,20l3, we give in
'the Annexure-A, a statenrent on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we reporl that:

(a) Excepted from the nratter described in tlre Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, we have
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the plrrposes of oLrr aLrdit.

(b) Excepted from the matter described in the Basis for QLralified Opinron paragraph, in our opinion,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income),
the Statenrent of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Staternent dealt witlr by this Reporl are in
agreernent with the books of accoLlnt.

1.

2



(d) Excepted from the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion paragraph, In our opinion,
the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the
Actread with the Conrpanies (lndian Accounting Stauclards) Rules.20l5, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received frorn the Directors as on 3 I March 2022
taketl otl record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l March,
2022 fron being appoirrted as a director in tenns of Section 164(2)of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adeqr-racy of the internal financial controls over financial repofting of the
Cornpany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reporl in
Annexure -B

With respect to the other matters to be rncluded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
1l of the Cornpanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Corrpally has no pending Iitigations u,hich nray have any irnpact orr its finapcial position
irr its Financial Sratements.

The Comparly dld not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any rnaterial foreseeable losses; and

The Corrpatlr is rlot required to transfer anY antount to the Investor Edr-rcation and protection
Fu nd.

iv' (a) The tranagetrlent has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of firnds) by the Cornpany to or in any other person(s) or entity
(ies), includirlg foreign entities ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otheru'ise, that the lnterrnedian slrall, whether, directly or indirectly lend to or
invest itl other persotls or entities identifled in any rlauner u,hatsoever by or on behalf of the
Cornpany ("Ultirnate Beneficiaries") or prol'ide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiarres (Refer nore 4l(vi)(A));

(b) The managernerrt has also represented to us, to the best of its knowledge and belief, that no
funds have been received b.v the Company from any person(s) or entity (ies), including
fbreign entities ("FLrndittg Parties"). uith the Lrnderstanding, whether.".oid"d in writing oi
othenvise, tllat the Conrpany shall, rr'hether, clirectly or indirectly, lend to or invest in other
persolrs or entities identified in any manrler whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultirnate Beneficiaries (Refer note 4l(vi)(B)); and

(c) Based on the aLrdit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circutnstances. nothing has conte to our notice that has caused Lrs to believe that the
representations as provided under(a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v TheBoardofDirectorsoftheCompanyhave notproposed/paidanydividendfortheyearended

(e)

\

ll

ill

3I March, 2022, hence, no compliance of Section 123 of the Act was necessary.



3. With respect to the rnatter to be included in the Auditor's Report
Section 191(16) of the Act:

with the requirements of

During the year the Company has not paid any rernuneration to its managerial personnel according to
section 191 (16) of the Act. Accordingly reporling under this clause is not applicable to the Company.

For M. Choudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Finn Registration No. 3021868

D Choudhury
Partner
Membership No. 052066
UDIN: 2Zo i>oLG B g r- LPz St1 q

Place: Kolkata
DaIe:0510912022



Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report
I{ef.erred to in paragraph I under 'l{eport on other Legal ancl Regulatory Requircnteuls' section ol'or:t report to the rnembers of

Apex Enterpriies (india) Ltd on thc Financial Statements for the year endcd 3l March. 2022.

(a) (A) The Corrpany has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Propefiy, Plant & Equiprnent'

(B) The Cornpany does not have intangible assets as at 31't March 2022.Therefore the provisiotrs

of clause 3(i)(aXB) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of tl-re records of the Company, the Cornpany has verified its all Property, Plant and Equipment

duripg the vear. No material discrepencies were rtoticed otr such verificatiotl.

(c) Accordilg to the inforrnation and explanations given to r-ts and on the basis of oltr examitlation

of the records of the Company, the Company does not have atr imnlovable properties. Therefore

the provisior-rs of Clause 3(iXc) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(d) The Cornpany has not revalued its Properly, Plant and Equiprnent or intangible assets or both

during the year. Therefore the provisions of Clause 3(ixd) of the Order are trot applicable to the

Company (Refer note I I to the Financial Statemerrts)'

(e) According to the infolnation and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated on

or are pending against the Company for holding benami propeffy under the Prohibition of

Benarni Propefty, Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami

. Transacrions (prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1938)) and Rules rnade thereuuder, and therefore the

question of oLrr coprrnentiug on whetherthe Company has appropriately disclosed the details irl

its Financial Statemetlts does not arise.

(a) As at 3l,r March, 2022theCompany does not have any physical inventories. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3(ii)(a) of tlie order are not applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinatiotl

of the records of the Cornpany, the Cornpany has not been sanctioned any working capital lirnits

i, excess of f-ive cr-ore rLlpees in aggregate fronr banks and financial institutions on the basis of

security of current assets at any point of tirre of the year, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause

3(ii)(b) of the Order are rrot applicable to the Cornpany'

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Conrpany during the year, the Company has provided loans to the other entity

as below:-

Pa rticula rs Amount

Aggregate arrotttrt dr-rring the year

S Lrbsid iaries

- Joint Ventures

- Associates

Others Rs. 3,00,000

grlun"" oLttstanding as on 31 March, 2022 with

respect to above cases

ll

Ill
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Annexure A to lndependent Auditor's Report
Rct'crred to in paragraplr I unclcr'lleport on Other l.egal irnd llegulatory [{equirements' section of our report to the members of

Apex Enterprises (lnclia) Ltcl on the Irinancial State ntents Ibr the year cndcd 3l March, 2022

SLrbsrdiaries

- Joint Ventures

- Associates

Others Rs. 6,48,78,756

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedLlres

conducted by us, ir.r our opinion the investments and the tenns and conditions of the grant of all

loans and advapces in the nature of loan, provided during the year, prima facie, not prejudicial to

the interest of the ComPanY.

(c) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted by us, in respect of loans and adlartces in the ltatttre of loans, the schedLrle of

repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and repayments or receipts

are regu lar.

(d) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted by us, there are no alnoLurt overdue. Hence reporling under Clause 3(iiiXd) of the

Order is not applicable.

(e) Accordingtotheinfonnationandexplanatiortsgiventousandonthebasisofourexaminationof
the recorcls ofthe Contpany during the year, no loan or advance in the nature ofloan granted has

fallel dLre dr-rring the 1,ear hence repofting under Clause 3(iiiXe) of the Order is not applicable.

(f) Accordingto the infonnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexamination of

the records of the Cornpany during the year, the Cornpany has granted unsecured loans which are

repayable on denrattd as per details belou':-

Parlicr-r lars Total Loaus Promoters Related Parties

Aggregate of Loans
Granted

Rs. 3,00,000

Repayable on Dernand Rs.3.00.000
Percentage of loans

above to the total
loans

100%

/rr. According to the inforrnation and explanation given to us and based on the audit procedures

conducted by us, the Contpany has not granted any loans, made investments or provided

guaraltees in contravention of provisions of Section 185 of the Act. The Company has complied

withtheprovisionsof Section 186(l)oftheAct;theotherprovisionsof Section l86oftheActare
not applicable to the ComPanY.

v. The Company has not accepted arry deposits or amounts dLrring the year, accordingly Sections 73

to76 or any provisions of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified are not

applicable to the CornPanY.

vi. The Central Governlnent has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)

section 148 of the Ac1 for the business activities carried oLrt by the Comparry. Accordingly, the

provisions of Clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

\
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Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report
Referred to in paragriph I under 'lleport on Other Legal and llegutatory Requirements' section of our report to the menrbers of

ApcxEnterprises(lnclia)Ltcl ontheFinancial Statementsfbrthcy'earcnded3l Mtrrch,2022,

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, the Comparly is generally regular in depositing the undisputed

statlttory dr-res including Goods and Services Tax, Provident fund, Employee's state insurance,

ltcorre tax, Sales-Tax, Service Tax, Duty' of custous, Duty of Excise, Value added Taxes, cess

and other statutory dues, as applicable, to the appropriate authorities. There were llo undispr"rted

amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid statutory dues in arrears as at 3 I March, 2022 for a

period of rnore than six months frorn the date they became payable.

(b) According to the infonnation and explanations given to r.ts atld on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Cornpany, the dr-res of lnconre-Tax rvhich have ttot been deposited, oll account

of any dispute, are given as follows:

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of

the records of the Company, there are no transactions it.t the books of account that have been

surrelderecl or disclosed as incolne dr-rring the year in the tax assesstnents under the Incorne Tax

Act, 196 l, that have ttot been recorded irr the books of accortnt.

ix. (a) According to the information and explanations given to lts and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other

borrowirrgs from any lender during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix)(a) of

the Order are not applicable to the Cornpany'

Accordingto the infbrntation and explanatiorrs givcn to us and on the basis of ourexatnirlatiotl

of the records of the Company, the Cornpany has not been declared a wilfirl defaulter by any

bank or financial institution or governtrent or government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not raised any n-toney by way of term loans during the year and did not have any term

loans outstapding at the beginning of the curreut year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause

3(ixXc) of the Order are not applicable to the Cornpany.

According to the infonnation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of

the Balance Sheet of the Company, the Compar-ry has not raised any funds on shoft-term basis.

Accordingly, the provision of Clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

& (l) Accorclingto the inlormation and explanations given to us and on all overall exarnination

of the records of the Corrpany,the Company does not have any SLrbsidiaries, Associates or

vlll.

(b)

(c)

Nature of Statute N ature of Dues Arnount in Rs. Period for whic[-r

the amount is

related

Forum where

dispute is pending

Income Tax
Act,196 1

Income Tax 20,49,900 AY 20r2-l 3 NFAC, Delhi

(d)
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Annexure A to lndependent Auditor's Report
Ref'erred to in paragraph I unde r'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report to the members of
Apcx Enterprises (lndia) Ltd. on the Financial Statements fbr the year ended 3l March, 2022.

Joint ventr"rres as at 31't March 2022. Accordingly, the provision of Clar-rse 3(ix)(e) & (f) of the

Order are not applicable to the Cornpany.

(a) The Cornpany l-ras not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or furlher public offer
(incuding debt instrr-rments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(x)(a) of
the Order are not applicable to the Cornpany.

(b) The Cornpany has not made any preferential allotrnent or private placement of shares or fully
or partially or optionally conveftible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions

of Clar-rse 3(x)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xl. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India. we have neither come across any instance of fraLrci by the Conrpany or on

the Corrpany', noticed or reported duriug the year, nor have rve been infornted of any such case

by the Managenrent.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Company carried out irr accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India. a repoft under Section 143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed

under RLrle 13 of Cornpanies (ALrdit and ALrditors) RLrles, 2014 rvas not required to be filed
lvith the Central Covernment, during the year and upto the date of this report. Accordingly, the

provisions of ClaLrse 3(xi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the infonration and explanations given to us, there were no whistle blower
complaints received dLrring the year by the Company.

As the Company is not aNidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules,20l4 are not applicable to it, the

reporling under ClaLrse 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Conrpany.

xlll.

xii

xtv.

According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Cornpany, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section

lll and 188 of the Act, *,here applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial

Statements as reqr-rired by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

(a) In our opinion and on tlre basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the

cornpany has an internal audit systerl cornmensLlrate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal ar-rdit reports of the Company issued till date for the period

under aud it.

ln our opinion and according to the infornration and explanations given to us, the Company has

not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with them.

Accordingly, the reporting on compliance with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act under

Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xv



Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report
Rcltrreil toinparagraph lunder'ReportonOtherLegal andRegulatoryRequirements'sectionofourreporttothemembersol
Apcr Enterprises (lndia) Ltd. on the [--inancial Statements tbr the year ended 3l March,2022.

xvi. (a) The Company is not required to be registered Lrnder Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia

Act, 1934, Therefore, the provision of claLrse 3(xvi)(a) of the said order is not applicable to the

company.

(b) According to the information and explarlations given to us, as indicated in the Note no. 39 to

the Financial Staternents, the Company has surrendered its NBFC Certificate in the year 2006

ancl is in the process for exploring the scope for diversification of business. Till such time the

Cornpany is conducting Non-Barrkirrg Financial activities.

(c) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core

Investment Company ('CIC ') as defined Lrnder the RegLrlations by the Reserve Bank of India.

Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvi) (c) of the Order are not applicable to it.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of our audit,

the CroLrp (as per the provisions of the Core Investtnent Contpanies (Reserve Bank)

Directions,20l6) does not have any CIC

xvii. The Cornparry has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year or in the immediately

preceding financial year and accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not

applicable to it.

xviii. There has not been any'resignation of the StatLrtory Auditors during the year and accordingly

. clause 3(xriii) of the said order is not applicable to the Cornpany.

xlx.

xx.

According to the infbrmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,

ageing aud expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,

other information accompanying the Financial Statements. our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our exanrination of the evidence supporling the

assumptions, We believe that material Lrncertainty related to Going Concern exists as on the date

of the audit report, However, having regard to the flnancial sLrpport from the tnanagement and

future plan for restructuring and/or rnerger, these financial statements have been prepared on a

Coing Concern Basis as stated in Note no.38 to the Financial Statements. The Company is

capable of rneeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due

within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. We, however, state that this is no an

assurance as to the firtr-rre viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based orl

the facts Lrp to the date of the audit report and lve neither give any guat'antee nor any assuratlce

that all the liabilities falling due witlrin a period of one year fron't the Balance Sheet date, will get

discharged by the Cornpany as and when they fall dLre.

(a) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company is not required to transfer any unspent amount

pertaining to the year under repoft to a Fund specified in Schedule Vll to the Companies Act

in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section l35 of the said Act.

(b) According to the inforrnation and explanations given to us and based otr our examination of

the records of the Company, there is uo arnount which is remaining unspent under sub

section 5 of section 135 of the Act pursttattt to any ongoing CSR project.



Annexure A to lndependent Auditor's Report
Rcferred to in paragraph I t-tnder'Report on Other Legal and I{cgulator,v Recluirements' section o1'our rcport to the rrernbers ol
Apcrlrnterpriscs(lnciia)Ltci onthcIinancial Statementsfbrthel,enlended3lMarch,2022

xxl. The reporting Lrnder Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of these
Financial Statements. Accordingly, uo conlllent in respectof the said Clause has been included in
th is report.

ForM. Choudhury & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 3021

D Choudhury
P ttr lncr
Mernbership No. 052066

UDIN: Z-LDsLa66 BR-TKPzs-sq g

Place: Kolkata



ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act,20l3

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial statement of Apex Enterprises (lndia)

Limited ("the Corrpany") as at 3l March,2022 in conjr-rnction with our ar-rdit of the financial statements

of the Cornpany for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial statements criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on ALrdit of [nternal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issLred by the InstitLrte of Chartered Accor.urtants of India (lCAl). These

responsibilities irrclude the design, implernentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensr-rring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

inclLrding adherence to Cornpany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of
reliable financial inforrnation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act").

Auditor's Responsibilitl'

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal fiuancial cotttrols over financial
Statement based on our audit. We conducted our aLrdit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnlernal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial

Controls and both issLred by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perforrr the aLrdrt to obtain reasonable assLlrance about whether

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and rnaintained and if such

controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls systetr over flnaucial system and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial staternent, assessing the risk that a rnaterial weakness exists and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's jLrdgrnent, including the assesstnent of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statemeltts. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the ar-rdit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
or-rr audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial statement.



Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financiar Reporting

A cornpany's itlternal financial control over financial statement is a process designed to provide
reasorrable assurarlce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the p."pu.uiion of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
compatly's internal financial control over financial statement includes those polici", u.,Jp-"edures that(l) peftain to the nlailltenattce of records that, irr reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactiot.ts and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
tratlsactiot]s are recorded as necessary to perrnit preparatiolt of financial staternepts ilt accordapce with
generally accepted accottnting prirtciples, and that receipts and expenclitLrres of the company are being
made only in accordance with aurtlrorizations of r.nanagement and directors of the company, and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ortrmely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the cornpauy's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inheretlt lintitalions ol interrral flnancial controls over financial staterrent, including the
possibiliq' of collusion or improper rxanagement, override of controls, rnaterial misstatements due to error
or fiaud may occLlr aud lrot be detected. Also, projections of any evaluatiol of the internal financial
cotrtrols over financial statement to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial statement may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures rnay deteriorate.

Opinion

Itr our opiniotl, the Cornpartv has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over fillalrcial statetlletlt and such ir-ttenral financial controls over filtancial statement were operating
effectively as at 3 I 't March 2022, based on the internal control over financial statement criteria established
by the Company considering the essential conrponents of internal control stated in the GuidanceNote on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

ForM. Choudhury & Co.
C hartere d Acc o'un l an l,\

Firm Registration No. 302186E

D Choudhury
Partner

Mernbership No. 052066

UDIN: 2zo tL066 B BT k-PZ{b qe

Place: Kolkata
Date:0510912022



Apex Enterprises (lndia) Limited
ctN - 151109W81995PtC058542
Balance Sheet as at March 3L,2022

amount in hundred two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes

As at
March3L,2022

Amount

As at
March 31,2021

Amount

1.

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Financial Assets

(i) lnvestments
(c)

(d)

Other Non-Current Assets

Deferred Tax Asset

Current assets

(a) Financial Assets

(i) Cash and Cash equivalents
(ii) Cash Balances (other than cash & cash equivalents)

(b)

(c)

(iii) Loans and Advances

Current Tax Assets (Net)

Other current assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EqUlTY

Shareholders' Funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current Liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings

(b)

(c)

Long-Term Provisions

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Current Liabilities
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(b) other current Liabilities

Total Liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

3

4

5

5

7

8

9

10

11

t2
13

t4
15

6

16

t7

793.88

5474619.75

7632.OO

1L69.37

690.63

6026994.91

7632.00

5L874.95

5884215.00

3398.45

1150.00

648904.02
4457t.38

228.t7

6087192.49

10150.07

1150.00

760526.67

44877.28

L62.36

698252.O2 816876.38

6542467.O2 6904068.87

882040.00
( (2900s423.71)

882040.00
(29004277.t5"

(28123383.71)

24755746.97

1594.50

128L22237.t5)

24380056.72

3120.97

2475734L.47

1629.59

9946879.67

24383L77.69

t748.77

t064L379.56

9948509.26
34705850.73

10543128.33

35026305.02

6582467.O2 6904068.87

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

L&2
3to41

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report attached of even date For and on Behalf of the Eoard of Directors

FoTMCHOUDHURY&CO

Chartered Accountonts

Firm Registration No. 302

Director

DtN - 00020755

(suErata eal)

Director

DIN - 00016151

(D Choudhury)
(Partner)

T,*<^'l'-- ^*F--
(Prakash Sarkar)

cFo
PAN - AZHPSOST1L
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Apex Enterprises (lndial Limited
ctN - 151109W81995PtC06854
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 3t,2O22

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

The notes referred to above form an integral part ofthe financial statements

1&2
3to41

amount in huntlred two decimals, unless otherwise

Particulars Notes

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Amount

For the year ended
March 31,2021

Amount

lncome
Other lncome

Provision for Doubt Debts written back

Gain on Provision written back for Diminution

in value of lnvestment

Liabilities no longer required written back

Total lncome

Expenses

Loss from Partnership Firm

Loss on Permanent diminution in value of lnvestment

Loss on Provision for Diminution in value of lnvestment

Provision for Doubt Debts written off
Employee benefi ts expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expenses

Current tax

Tax adjustment for earlier years

Deferred tax

Total tax expenses

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive lncome

A. (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified

profit or loss

Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit

loss

Other Comprehensive lncome for the year

Total Comprehensive lncome for the year (V + Vl)

Basic and diluted Earnings per equity share of face

value of 110/- each (in INR)

lv.

,l

V.

vt.

B.o
( i)

vil.

18

19

19

20

27

3

22

23

52392.54

120430.98

28540.82

4.50

172823.52 28s45.32

L4.75

72870.OO

10555.04

299s6.26
7t.75

9048.t7

12.50

357955.55

10389.44

4535.99

t39.57
7025.36

12251s.97 380059.41

50307.55

20s.98

542.55
s0705.58

(3s1s14.09)

(78.ls1
(51725.87',t

51454.11 (s1804.06)

(1146.s6) (2s9710.03)

(1146.56) (299710.03)

(0.01) (3.40)

As per our Report attached of even date

FoTMCHOUDHURY&CO

Chartered Accountonts f
Firm Registration No. 302186E

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rabi Paul)

Director
DtN - 00020755

?*-,,,t- '*6*
(Prakash Sarkar)

cFo

PAN - AZHPSOsTlL

DtN - 00016151

vil.

^; ^N
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Apex Enterprises (lndia) Limited

ctN - t51109W81995P1C068542
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

The accomoanying Notes form an integral part of

amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Amount

For the year ended
March 3r" 2021

Amount

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit / (Loss) before tax for the period

Adjustments for :

Depreciation and amortisation

lnterest lncome

Dividend lncome

Net (gain)/loss on Sale of lnvestment

Loss /(Gain)on Provision for Diminution in value of lnvestment

Loss /(Gainlon Parmanent Diminution in value of lnvestment

Provision for Gratuity
(Profit)/Loss from Partnership Firm

Payment Provision for GratuitY

lnterest received

Dividend received

Operating Profit/ (Loss) before changes in operating assets and liabilities

Adjustments for changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Decrease/(lncrease) in trade receivable

Decrease/(lncrease) in Short Term loans and advances

Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Assets

Decrease/(lncrease) in CurrentTax Assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net Cash from / (used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities
Capital Expendiure on Fixed Assets

Purchase of Long Term lnvestments

Proceeds from Sale of Long Term lnvestment

Net Cash from / (used in) lnvestint Activities

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceed from Long Term Borrowing

Repayment of Long Term Borrowing

Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (A + B + C)

Cash and cash equivalents

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equlvalents at the end ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balance

with banks and deposits with banks.

ln Current Accounts

Other bank balances

Cheque in Hand

Cash on Hand

Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2020

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the

'lndirect Method' as set out in the lndian Accounting Standard on

'Statement of Cash Flows (lnd AS-7)' issued by The lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia.

(a)

(b)

50307.55

71.75

(49876.77
(50s.76

(120430.98

72870.00

192.58

L4.75

(1719.0s

498t6.L7

605.76

(3s1s14.091

139.57

(7s13.731

(3.0e1

(2600.00j

357955.55

55.07

t2.50

75L3.73

3.09

1305.60

111591.19

(6s.81)

456.16
( 1 19,18)

(5e4499.89)

t230.02)

4049.50

1593523.80

(135.s31

(103.9s

(18281s0.89,

(s63.78

(s81560.9s) 121L28L.7s"

(17s.00)

(78.61)

200000.00

(33s18.30

58500.00

199746.39 2508L.70

440960.53
(5s907.691

204L96,72

375052.94 204.196,72

1676L.62)

(5767.62)

10160.07

(2003.331

(2003.331

12163.40

3398.45 10150.07

4L3.72

1555.29

7429.44

571.30

7800.00

L788.77

3398.45 10150.07

Notes these Financial Statements.

As per our Report attached of even date

toTMCHOUDHURY&CO

Chortered Accountonts

Firm Registration No. 302186E

rnd on Behalf of the Board of Directors

(Rabi Paul)

Director

DrN - 000207s5

(Prakash Sarkar)

cFo
PAN - AZHPS05TlL
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APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO TI{E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3 1st MARCH, 2022

1. Corporate Information
Apei Enterprises (India) Limited ("the Company") is a company incorporated on 20s February 1995 .

The company is engaged in the Investments in Shares & Securities. However the company is in the

process of diverting of business to Non-Financial activities. The shares of the company are listed on

Calcutta Stock Exchange.

1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

a. Statement of comPliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards

(Ind AS) notified under section 133 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)

Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time, and other provisions of the Companies Act,2013
("the Act"). The Company prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with accounting

standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

b. Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost convention and on an accrual

method of accounting, except for certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value/ amortised cost. (Refer note 2.3 below).

c. Functional Currency and Presentation Currency
The financial statements have been prepared and presented in lNR, which is the Company's

functional currency. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been

rounded off to the nearest hundred of Indian Rupee upto two decimals as per the requirement

of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOIINTING POLICIES

2.1. Recognition of Interest income
Intereit income for all financial instruments measured atfair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

is recognised using the contractual interest rate.

2.2. Recognition of Dividend Incomes
Dividind income (including from Investments measured at FVTPL) is recognised when the

Company's right to receive the payment is established. This is established when it is probable that

the etonomic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity and the amount of the

dividend can be measured reliably.

2.3 Financial Instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liability or equity instrument of another entrty. Financial Asset and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transactions costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue

of financial asset and financial liabilities (Other than financial asset and financial liabilities at fait
value through the statement of profit and loss) are added or deducted from the fair value of the

financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate on initial recognition. Transaction costs

directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through

the statement of profit and loss are recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss.



APEX ENTERPRISES (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2O2Z

(i) Financial Assets -

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the

acquisition of the financial asset.

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

. Financial Asset at Amortised Cost
o Debt Instrument at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)
o Debt Instrument at Fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)
o Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period

the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Equity Instruments measured at FWPL: For all equity instrument in other than held for trading, the

Company may make an irrevocable election to present in Profit and Loss subsequent changes in the

fair value. Equity instruments which are also held for trading are classified as FVTPL. The

Company makes such election on an instrument-by instrument basis. The classification is made on

initial recognition and is irrevocable.

In case the Company decides to classif, an equity instrument as FVTPL, then all fair value changes

on the instrument are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Dividends on investments are
' credited to profit or loss.

The company has designated its investment in equity instruments as FVTPL category.

Derecognition
The Company derecognizes a financial asset on trade date only when the contractual rights to

the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Thi Company assesses at the end of the reporting period whether a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired. Ind AS - 109 requires expected credit losses (ECL) to be measured

through a loss allowance. The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of
impairment loss allowance on trade receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of
Ind-AS ll5 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers", if they do not contain a significant

financing component. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to

hack changes in credit risk. Rather, it recoguises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime

ECLs at each reporting date, right from initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company

determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for

impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in
a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a

significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising

impairment loss allowance based on l2-month ECL.
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Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the

expected life of a financial instrument. The l2-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL

*hi"tr results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in

accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i'e. all

cash shoftfalls) discounted at the original EIR. ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal)

recognised during the period is recognised as income / expense in the statement of profit and

loss. For financial assets measured as at amortised cost, ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e.

as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance

reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does not

reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount'

(ii) FinancialLiabilities

The Company recognises a financial liability in its balance sheet when it becomes party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair

value and, in the case of financial liabilities at amortised cost, net of directly attributable

transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables and

borrowings including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortized cost or FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held for-trading, or it is a
' derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are

measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized

in profit or loss'

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at

amortised cost us=ing the EIR (Effective Rate Interest) method. Gains and losses are recognised

in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as wel tive Rate

Interest) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated discount

or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an The EIR

ambrtisation is included as finance costs in profit or loss'

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or

cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same

lender on subsiantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially

modified, such an 
"rthurg" 

or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts

is recognised in the statement of profit and loss'

2.4 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose oi presentation in the stateme and cash equivalent includes

cash on'hand, highiy liquid investments with three months or less that are

readily convertibie to known amounts of cash, k overdraft which are subject

to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current

liabilities in the Balance Sheet.
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2.5. Property, plant and equipment @PE)
Property, plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition, installation or construction (net
of taxes and other recoverable, wherever applicable) less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any, except freehold land which is carried at cost

The cost of properly, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including inward freight,
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the
asset to working condition and location for its intended use. Stores and spare parts are capitalised
when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment. The corresponding old spares are

decapitalised on such date with consequent impact in the statement of profit & loss.

Subsequent expendifures are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as separate asset,

as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful life, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment. Likewise,
expenditure towards major inspections and overhauls are identified as a separate component and

depreciated over the expected period till the next overhaul expenditure.

2.6. Depreciation
Depreciation on Properly, Plant and Equipment is provided on written down value method (WDV)
to write down their residual values over their estimated useful life specified in Schedule II of the
Companies Act,2013.
Depreciation is provided to allocate the costs of property, plant and equipment, net of their residual

. values, over their useful life as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act,2073.

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and

equipment are reviewed during each financial year and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. In
respect of an asset for which impairment loss is recognized, depreciation is provided on the
revised carrying amount of the assets over its remaining useful life.

2.7. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date to determine if there is any indication of
impairment, based on internal/externalfactors. lf anysuch indication exists, then an impairment

- review is undertaken and an impairment loss, if any, is recognized in the statement of profit and

loss wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable

amount is the higher of the asset's fair value less costs of disposal and the asset's value in use. . ln
case, where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual non-financial

asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount for the smallest cash generating unit to
which the non-financial asset belongs.

lmpairment loss recognised in prior accounting period(s) is reversed when there is an indication

that the impairment losses recognised no longer exist or have decreased. However, the carrying

value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed by

charging usual depreciation, if there was no impairment. Post impairment, depreciation is

provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life

2.8. Taxes
Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and defened tax and includes any adjustments

.,. , " related to past periods in current and/or deferred tax adjustments that may become necessary due to
' -1.-'_.u certain developments or reviews during the relevant period. Tax is recognised in the Statement of

1. \,Lr

dp
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Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in Equity or Other
Comprehensive Income.

2.8.1 Current Tax
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and the tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Current tax relating to the items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is
recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations

in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions

where appropriate.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right

to set off the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability

on a net basis.

2.8.2 Deferred tax
Deferred tax is recognized on all temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts in the Company's financial statements except when the

deferred tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or initial recognition of an asset or

liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither the accounting nor

taxable profits or loss at the time of transaction. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured

. at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset

realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent it is probable that future taxable profits will
be available against which the deductible temporary difference, the carry forward of unused tax

credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets (including MAT credit available) is reviewed at each

reporting date and is adjusted to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable

profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net

basis.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except when the same

relate to items that are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in Equity, in which

case, the current and deferred tax relating to such items are also recognised in Other

Comprehensive Income or directly in Equity respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent

there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified

period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT
credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect

that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

\-
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2.9. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and assets

Provisions
provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a

result of a past evenls, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle such

an obligation and the amount can be estimated reliably. If the effect of the time value of money is

material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present

value using an appropriate pre-tax discount rate'

Contingent Liabilities
Continlent liabilities are possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be

confrnied by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not

probable that an ortflo* of reiources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount

cannot be made. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements

when the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is more.

Contingent Assets
Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed in the financial statements when an inflow of

..ono,,i" benefits is probable. A contingent sset is a possible asset that arises from past events

and whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occulrence of one or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity.

2.10. Barnings Per Share
Basic EpS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the

. Company by tfe weightedaverage number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit aftertax as adjusted for dividend,

interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable takes) relating to the

dilutive potential equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the

weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on conversion of all

dilutive potential equity shares.

2.1 1. Cash-flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the

effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash

receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular revenue generating, investing and financing

activities of the Company are segregated'

2.I2.USEoFESTIMATES,ruDGEMENTSA}TDADJUSTMENT
The preparation of the financial statements in

make judgements, estimates and assumptions

and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,

assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

reporting period end. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of

current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates ur"r""ognired-in the piriod in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods

affected.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the

""..yirg 
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed in the

paragraphs that follow'

L
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Useful Economic Lives and Impairment of Other Assets
The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment (PPE) is based on a number of
factors including the effects of obsolescence, usage of the asset and other economic factors
(such as known technological advances).

The Company reviews the useful life of PPE at the end of each reporting date and any
changes could affect the depreciation rates prospectively.

The Company also reviews its property, plant and equipment for possible impairment if there

are events or changes in circumstances that indicate that the carrying value of the assets may
not be recoverable. In assessing the property, plant and equipment for impairment, factors
leading to significant reduction in profits, such as the Company's business plans and changes

in regulatory environment are taken into consideration.

Contingencies and C ommitments
In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation, taxation
and other claims against the Company. Where an outflow of funds is believed to be probable

and a reliable estimate of the outcome of the dispute can be made based on management's

assessment of specific circumstances of each dispute and relevant external advice,
management provides for its best estimate of the liability. Such liabilities are disclosed in
the notes but are not provided for in the financial statements.

Although there can be no assurance regarding the final outcome of the legal proceedings, the

Company does not expect them to have a materially adverse impact on the Company's
fi nancial position or profitability.

Fair Value Meosurements and Valuation Processes

Some of the Company's assets and liabilities are measured at fair value for financial reporting
purposes. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market-

observable data to the extent it is available.

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets For Carried Forward Tax Losses and Unused Tax

Credit
The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the

probability of the Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can

be utilised. In addition significant judgement is required in assessing the impact of any legal

or economic limits.

(,

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

t
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Limited
- L51 109WB1995PLC068542

to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2022
R amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Investment
Non-Current Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Other Body Corporate - Fully paid-up Equity Shares

Face Value As at March 3 2022
share No. ofShares Amount

As at March 2021
No. of Shares Amount

(D Quoted Equity Instruments
Agrotech India Ltd.

AKC Steel Industries Ltd.

Alcobex Metals

Arihant Toumesol Ltd.

Ashram Online Com Ltd.

Bhakra Industries Ltd
BIL Industries Ltd.

Burlington Finance Ltd.

Carbon Composits India Ltd.

Cauvery Software Engg System Ltd.

Celeste Intemational Ltd.

Chand Vanaspati Ltd.

Coimbatore Lakshmi Inv. & Fin. Co Ltd.

CT Cotton Yam Ltd.

Dalta International Ltd
Denmar Fax Rolls Ltd.

Dharnendra Agro Industries Ltd
Dunlop lndia Ltd.

Electricals & Electronics (lndia) Ltd

Fidelity Finance Ltd

Flower & Tissu India Ltd

Garlon Polyfab Industries Ltd
Global Finance Corporation Ltd.

Globe Stock Securities Ltd.

GPI Textiles Ltd

Gujarat Concost Ltd.

Himachal Futuristic Commu. Ltd.

Himgiri Foods Ltd.
IGGI Resorts International Ltd
Indian Maize & Chemicals Ltd.

Indian Seamless Finance Ltd.

Indo American Cements Ltd.

Inter Globe Finance Ltd.

Jai Agro Industries Ltd.

Jauss Polymers Ltd.

JMDE Packaging & Realtie

Kareems Spun Silk Ltd
Karma Industries Ltd

Kings Intemational Aqua-Marine Exp. Ltd.

Kiran Overseas Exports Ltd.

Kirti Seeds Biotech Ltd.

KJMC Corporate Advisors (India) Ltd

KJMC Financial Services Ltd.

Lunar Diamond Industries Ltd.

Maruti Plastic Ltd.

Modem Cements Ltd.

MS Shoes (East) Ltd.

Navcom Industries Ltd.

Nextgen Animation Technologies Ltd
Noel Agrotech Ltd.

Orkay Industries Ltd.

i Technologies Ltd.

Ltd.

10

10

10

10

10

l0
10

10

10

l0
10

l0
l0
10

l0
l0
10

l0
10

10

10

10

10

r0
5

l0
I

l0
l0
l0
l0
10

r0
10

10

1

l0
10

t0
10

l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
t0
l0
l0
l0
l0
l0
t0
l0
l0

100

500

2000
600

7700
I 100

400

236000
500

300

5500

89100

I 500

100

200
2000

1000

5900

75000

200

900

2l 00

600

29000

399

700

378800

30200
4100

300

100

1200

160

12100

t739
209000

200
2510

4200

I 500

37400

4998s

50000

200

5300

400

100

15000

2

24000

50

177400

500

1200

0.01

0.01

0.01

109.80

385.77

0.01

0.0r

922406.00
0.0r
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

001
0.01

001
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

2981 15.60

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

33 76

0.01

I10.43
0.01

001
9.04

0.01

0.01

0.01

t4320.70

14100.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

457.50

0.04

0.01

0.01

0.01

001
4.08

100

500

2000

600

7700
I 100

400

236000
500

300

5500

89100

I 500

100

200

2000

I 000

5900

75000

200

900

2 100

600

29000

399

700

378800

30200
4100

300

100

1200

r60
12100

1739

209000

200

2510

4200
1500

37400
49985

s0000

200

5300
400

100

I 5000

2

24000

50

t77400
500

1200

0.01

0.01

0.01

99.90

288.75

0.01

0.01

922406 00

001
001
001
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

001
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

95457.60

0.01

0.0r
0.01

0.01

001
21.20

0.01

83.47

0.01

0.01

9.04

0.01

001
0.01

7812.66

7175.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

457.50

0.04

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

2.52ics Ltd.
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2022
amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Face Value

Savoy Herbals Ltd.

Secure Earth Technologies Ltd

Silverline Technologies Ltd.Ltd
SLM-Maneklal Industries Ltd.

Solarsons Industries Ltd.

Sreechem Rasins Ltd.

State Bank oflndia
Surya Agro Oils Ltd
Swarnima Oils Industries Ltd.

Swastik Nitro Industries Ltd

Top Telemedia Ltd

U.P. Minerals Ltd.

Uniworth Intemational Ltd.

Vishwakarma Cement Works Ltd
Wool Combers (I) Ltd.

Unouoted Equitv Instruments
Amrit Sales Promotion Pvt Ltd - "A"
Authentic Finance Pvt Ltd - A
Authentic Finance Pvt Ltd - B

Boss Profiles Ltd.

Decent Financial Services Prt Ltd
Dilip Chhabria Desi gn (Automobile)

Enso Technologies Pvt Ltd
Exifir Scrips Dealers Pvt. Ltd

Exim Scrips Services P',1 Ltd.

Flat Earth Oil & Gas Pvt Ltd

HFCL Kongsung Telecom Ltd.

HFCL Mobile Radio Ltd.

HFCL Nine Network Ltd.

HFCL Satellite Communications Ltd.

HFCL-Nine Broadcasting India Ltd.

Igloo Commerce Pvt Ltd
Keventer Projects Ltd

Linear Commercial Plt Ltd

Manimudra Vincom Prt Ltd
Platinum Edu Ltd
Radice Steels & Alloys Ltd.

Richirich Securities Pv't Ltd.-A
Richirich Securities Pvt Ltd.-B
Santhal Multicust Pr4 Ltd
The Right Address Ltd.(lncluded in Quoted in financials)

Teamasia Semiconductors Plt Ltd
Technet Software Solutions Plt. Ltd.

Vaibhav Credit & Portfolio Prt Ltd
Velocient Technologies Ltd.

Westel Wireless Ltd.

Weston Pagers P\.t. Ltd.

Mutual Fund

Axis Arbitrage Fund - Dividend

Kotak Low Duration Fund

As at March 31,2022 As at March 3 2021
share No. ofShares Amount No. of Shares Amount

l0
l0
l0
t0
10

t0
10

10

r0
10

10

10

10

l0
t0

I 800

1000

6

lll
3000

800

27000

200
1700

5000

2500

500

4000
4000

1400

0.01

001
001
001
001

2s8.40
1332 l 8.00

0.01

0.0t

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

001
0.01

I 800

1000

6

lll
3000

800

47000
200

I 700

5000

2s00
500

4000

4000
1400

29000
300000

285000

500000

22400

44750

13000

20600

r00000

l 08000

750000

100

100

5903400

10000

130000

5000

6390000

377000
16000

666666

800000

254000
40000

335000
900000

7s000
170000

30000

80700

.10

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

82 08

171244.50

001
0.01

001
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

001

l0
l0

100

t0
l0
10

10

10

10

10

l0
l0
10

10

l0
10

10

10

t0
l0
l0
I

l0
10

IO

10

t0
10

10

l0
l0

29000

300000

285000

500000

22400

44750

13000

20600

I 00000

I 08000

750000

100

100

5903400

10000

130000

s000
6390000

377000
16000

666666

800000

254000
40000

335000
900000

75000

I 70000

30000

80700

10

1383529.67

9767.20
0.01

0.0r

0.0r

0.01

0.01

I 1553. l0
36911.08

0.01

68104.80
001
0.01

001
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.0r
485640.00

1361384.70

0.01

0.01

17120.00

544s7.60

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

5763.00

0.01

0.01

0.01

1205140.81

9456.90

001
001
0.01

79647.68

0.01

tt24t.t0
26421.56

0.01

66344.40

0.01

0.01

0.01

001
0.01

0.01

0.01

483723.00

1343 1 00.20

0.01

0.01

17120.00

54406.80

0.01

0.01

90000.00

001
001

0.01

0.01

0.01

20s0701.70

109.53

180.28

2181461.85

(iii)
1023

7

990

7

289.81
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100100

(iv)

(v)

Debentures (at Cost)
Mardia Chemicals Ltd.

Ootional Fullv Convertible Debenture

Preksha Tradecom Pvt Ltd
Yuthika Trading Company Prt Ltd

67o Non-Cumulative Optionallv Convertible Preference Share

Arch Finance Ltd

(vii)
Bluetown Trading Company Pvt Ltd

Fastdeal Mercantile Company Pvt Ltd

viii) Investment in Partnership Firm
Classic Services

Face Value As at March 31 2022 As at March 31,2021
share No. ofShares Amount No. ofShares Amount

55.29

55.29

700000 00

7 13000.00

1413000.00

400000.00

400000.00

233000.00

231000.00

464000.00

163043.28

163043.28

5874619.75

1383819.48

4490800.27

5874619.75

As at
March3l,2022

7632.00
7632.00

As at
March 31, 2022

88.09

1082.8 I
l170.90

55.29

55.29

900000.00

7 13000.00

1613000.00

400000.00
400000.00

233000.00

23 1000.00

464000.00

1630s8.03

163058.03

6026994.91

t20541g.74

4821575.17

6026994.91

As at
March 31,2021

7632.00

7632.00

As at
March 31,2021

127.31

5177 5.71

sr903.02

28.07

28.07

(vD

700000

71 3000

466000

462000

900000

7 l 3000

466000

462000

80008000

Grand Total ( i+ii + iii+ iv +v+vi+vii+viii )

Value of Quoted
Value of Unquoted

Total

In the absence of fair valuation report, the company has not canied out investments as its fair value as required by Ind AS 109 "Financial lnstrument"

included in items at fair value through profit or loss :

Particulars

Unquoted Equity Instruments

Debentures (at Cost)

Optional Fully Convertible Debenture

60Z Non-Cumulative Optionally Convertible Preference Share

OCR Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share

l[.ar31,2022
20.50.70.170

5,529
14,13,00,000

4,00,00,000
4,64,00,000

Mar 31,2021

21,81,46,185
< (ro

I 6,1 3,00,000

4,00,00,000

4,64,00,000

Other Non-Current Assets

Security Deposit

Deferred Tax Assets

- Property, Plant & Equipment

- On Fair value Gain of investment (FVTPL)

Deferred Tax Liabilities
- Property, Plant & Equipment

- On Fair value Gain of investrnent (FVTPL)

Total

1.53

153
Total 1169.37 51E74.95
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7 Cash and Cash Equivalents (As certified by the management)

Balances with Banks

In Current Accounts

Cheques in hand

Cash on Hand

As at
March 31,2022

413.72

1555.29

1429.44

3398.45

As at
M.arch31,2022

I 150.00

1150.00

As at
March3l,2022

648787.56

648787.56

64878't 56

31.46

I 85540.0s

l 8557 r.5 l
l 85540.05

85.00

648904.02

7441.73

34603.99

2525.66

95.00

133.17

As at
March 3 2021

571.30

7800.00

1788.77

10160.07

As at
March 3l 2021

1150.00

1150.00

As at
March 31,2021

434s0.20

716696.47

760146.67

760146,67

I 85540.05

I 85540.05

1 85540.05

I 0004.52

34872.76

20.00

142.36

Cash Balances (other than cash & cash equivalents)

Cash in hand (seized by I T.DePartment )

Loans and Advances

Loans
(Unsecured, considered good)

- to Body corporates

- to others

(Unsecured, considered doubtfu l)
- to Body corporates

- to others

Less :Allowance for doubtful loans

Advances
(Unsecured, considered good)

- to others

(Unsecured, considered doubtful)

- to others

Less : Allowance for doubtful loans

Advance to Staff against SalarY

11 Other Current Assets

Advance to Staff against ExPenses

Prepaid Expenses

Total

380 00

Total 760526.67

No Loans and Advances are due from directors or other officers ofthe Company either severally orjointly with any otber person, Nor any loans

advances are due from firm or private Company respectively which ally director is a partner, a director, or a member. Receivable from Related party

Nil (Piy - Nil)

As at
MarchJl,2022

As at
March 3l 2021

10 Current Tax Assets (Net)

Advance lncome Tax (Net of Provision)

Balances with Statutorv Authorities

lncome Tax Refundable

Disputed Income Tax Paid
Total 44571.38

As at As at

2022 2021

.28

Total

March 3

228.11

March

t62.36



Apex Enterprises (India) Limited
IN - L5l 109WB1995PLC068542

Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended Nlarch3l,2022
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12 Share Capital
a) Authorised:

94,00,000 Equity Shares ofRs.l0l each

b) Issued. Subscribed and fullv paid-up Shares:

88,20,400 Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- each fully paid up

c) Equity Share capital
1) Current Reporting period

Total

Total

As at
March 2022

940000.00
940000.00

882040.00
882040.00

940000.00
940000.00

882040.00

E82040.00

2) Previous Reporting period

d) Details of shareholders holding more than 57o shares along with number of shares held:

As at
March 31,2022

Name of Shareholders No. ofshares oh

As at
March 31,2021

Baldev Commercial Pvt Ltd

Toplight Vinimay Pr Ltd

Kalyan Vyapaar Prt Ltd
Shankar Sales promotion Pvt Ltd
Yashodham Merchants Pvt Ltd

e) Share held by promoters at the end of the year

727401

651941

553820

548524

4555 I 8

8.25

7.39

6.28

6.22

5.16

8.25

7.39

6.28

6.22

5.16

No. ofshares o/o

727401

65t941
553820

s48s24
4555 I 8

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting

period
{as at March 3t,2O2Ll

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due to
prior period errors

Reastated balance at
the beginningofthe

current reporting
period

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during

the current year

Balance atthe end of
the current reporting

period
(as at March 31,20221

882040.00 882040.00 882040.OO

Balance at the
beginning of the
current reporting

period
(as at March 3L,2O2Ol

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due to
orior oeriod errors

Reastated balance at
the beginning of the

current reporting
ne riod

Changes in Equity
Share Capital during

the current vear

Balance at the end of
the current reporting

period
{as at March 3t,202ll

882040.m 882@0.m 882040.00

As at March 2022

Promoter Name

Opening

Share

Change

during the
year % of total shares

% of change

during the year

As at March 202L

Promoter Name

Opening

Share

Change

during the

vear Closine % of total shares

% of change

during the year

o'\
:i

"F/
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f) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding is set out below:

Borrowings
Unsecured

(i) Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCD)

(ii) Other loans and advances

Equity Shares

At the beginning ofthe period

Outstanding at the end ofthe period

g) Terms/rights attached to each class ofshares
Equity Shares:

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of { I 0/- each. Each holder ofequity share is entitled to one vote per shares. The
company has not alloted any fully paid-up equity share by way of conversion, Bonus or rights nor has bought back any equity shares during the year.

The holders of the equity shares of the company will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts
in the event of liquidation of the company However, no such preferential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders remaining assets ofthe company, after distribution ofall preferential amounts. The distribution will be in
proportion to the number ofequiry shares held by the shareholders.

As at As at
March 31 2022 March 31 2021

13 OTHER EQUITY
A. Retained Earnings

Opening Balance

Add : Profit /(Loss) during the year

B. Other comprehensive Income

Op'ening Balance

Change in FV during the year

Total

Refer Statement of Changes in Equity for movement in balances of Reserves.

Q8704s67.12

(2900s423.71) (29004277'.1

As at
March3l,2022
No. ofShares

8820400
8820400

As at
March3l,2022

24175860.00

579886.97

1594.50

As at
March 31,2021
No. of Shares

8820400
8820400

As at
March 31,2021

24175860.00

204196.72

3120.97

t4

Total 24755746.97 24380056.72

14.1 Terms:

{241758.60 (P.Y 241758.60) Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCD) of {100/- each fully paid-up, redeemable atpar at the end of 8

(extended for a further period of5 year) from the date of allotment or convertible at the option ofthe holder into Equity Shares at par (10 Equity Share

{10/-each)afteroneyearfromthedateofallotment Interest@0%shallbepaidonOFCDduringhrst2yearsandthereafter@129/op.a.onsrrrender
the conversion option from the date ofsurrender ofthe option )
Date of Allotment : 0l/10/2003 & Date of Maturity (After further extended period) : 30109/2026

As at As at
March 31 2022 March 3

Long term Provisions

Provision for Employee Beneht - Gratuity

2021

Total 1594.50 3120.97

(29004277 ls)



x Enterprises (India) Limited
- L5l 109w81995PLC068542

to financial statements as at and for the year ended March3l'2022
amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

Financial liabilities
Other Payables:

-Trade I Security deposits received

- Liability for expenses

17 Other Current Liabilities
Advance Received for sale ofshares

Other Payables *

Temporary Book overdraft schedule bank

18 Other Income

Interest (TaxDeducted at Source 169.79 Previous Year 563.53

Dividend Income

- on shares (Tax Deducted at Source 60 23 Previous Year 0 09

- on Mutual Fund (Tax Deducted at Source 0 00 Previous Year 0.16

Interest on Income Tax Refund

Profit on Sale of lnvestment

Computer Accounting Fees

Rent

Telephone Charges

Long term Capital Gain

Total

As at
March3l,2O22

60.00

1569.s9

1629.59

As at
March 3 2022

9942308.38
2995.63

t575.66

49816.17

602.25

3.51

212.61

174.00

1380.00

204.00

s2392.54

For the
year ended

March 3l, 2022

(120430.98)

For the
year ended

March3l,2022

10194 5 I

192.58

167.95

10s55.04

For the
year ended

March3l,2022

299s6.26

As at
March 3 2021

60.00

t688 77

t148.71

As at
March 31,2021

10629808.38

369.51

11201.67

10641379.56

For the
year ended

March 31,2021

Total 9946879.67
+ Other payables includes statutory liabilities which includes liabilities toward Professional Tax, Tax Deducted at Source etc.

7s13.73

l.l3
1.,96

2600.00

t74.00

1380.00

204.00

16666.00

l9 Loss on Provision for Diminution in value of Investment

Unrealised (Gain)lloss
Reversed Unrealised (Gain)/Loss

20 Employee benefits expense

Salaries and Bonus

Gratuity

Staff Welfare

21 Finance costs

Interest Expenses

Total

Total

Total

28540.82

For the
year ended

March 31,2021

377718.02

19762
357955.55

For the
year ended

March 31,2021

10129 40

56.07

203.97

10389.44

For the

year ended

March 31, 2021

4536.99

Total 299s6.26 4536.99

For the
year ended
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Other expenses

Rent

Telephone Expenses

Repair & Maintenance

Electricity Expenses

Rates and Taxes

Demate Charges

Professional Charges

Director Fees

Miscellaneous expenses

Auditors Remuneration:

Statutory Audit Fees

For the
year ended

March 31,2022

tr'or the
year ended

March 31,2021

3526.27

139.43

741.10

682.23

23 60

1569.20

840.00

1378.84

r47 s0

3358.34
I 13.31

18.00

76t.20
705 00

5.90

396.90

I10.00

1409.21

147.50

Total 9048.17

For the
year ended

March 31,2022

23 Earnings / (loss) per equity share

(II) Basic

a Profit after tax

b. (i) Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year

(ii) Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year

(iii) Weighted average number of Equity Shares

. outstanding during the Year

(iv) Face Value of each Equity Share (in INR)

c. Basic Eaming per Share [a / (b(iii)] (in INR)

(II) Diluted
a. Dilutive potential Equity Shares

b. We ighted Average number of Equity Shares for

computing Dilutive eaming per Share

c. Diluted Earning / (Loss) per Share [same as (I)(c) above] (in INR)

(1 146 56)

8820400

8820400
8820400

10

(0 01)

8820400

(0.01)

For the
year ended

March 31.2021
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24 Financiallnstrumentsdisclosure

(B) Fair Values

Class wise fair value of the s financial instruments:

Particulars

As at
31st March,2022

As at
31st March,2021

Non Current Investments, other than investment in

subsidiary and joint venture (quoted)

Non Current Investments, other than investment in

;ubsidiary and joint venture (unquoted)

l3 83 819.48

4490800 27

t205419.74

4821575 17

(C) Fair value hierarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy ofthe Company's financial assets and liabilities. The different levels have

been defined below:

- Level l: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
-Level2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or

indirectly (i.e., derived from prices)

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

CATECORIES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

31st March, 2021

financial assets measured at amortised cost

Measured at Fair Value through Prolit or Loss

Non Current Investments

Financial Assets measured at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss

f inancial Liabilities
Measured at Amortised Cost

Non Current borrowings

Other financial liabilities

24755746 97

1629.59

24757376.56

2438005672
17 48.77

24381805.49financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

financial liabilities measured at Fair Value
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Fair value measurement

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31st March 2022:,

A. Financial assets:

Assets measured at fair value:
Non Cunent Investments, other than investment in
subsidiary andjoint venture (quoted) 3lst March 2022 1383819.48

Non Current Investments, other than investment in
subsidiary andjoint venture (unquoted) 3lst March 2022 4490800.27

B. Financial liabilities:

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement
hierarchy for assets as at 31st March 2021:

A. Financial assets:

Assets measured at fair value:

Non Current Investments, other than investment in
subsidiary andjoint venture (quoted) 3lst March 20211 1205419 74

Non Current Investments, other than investment ln
subsidiary and joint venture 3l st March 2021 4821575.17

B. Financial liabilities:

Fair Value Technique
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
liability in an orderly transaction between participants at the measurement date. The following methods and assumptions were used to esti
the fair values:

(a) The fair value ofcash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, current financial liabilities and bonowings approximate

carrying amount largely due to the short-term nature ofthese instruments. The board considers that the carrying amounts ofhnancial assets

financial liabilities recognised at cost/amortised costs in the financial statements approximates their fair values.

(b) Investments in quoted equity shares are measured using quoted market prices at the reporting date multiplied by the quantity held.

(c) Fair Value for valuation of unquoted equity instruments is arrived based on management estimate.

Date of
Particulars valuation

Quoted prices in
active markets

(Level 1)



pex Enterprises (India) Limited
- L51109WB1995PLC068542

to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2022
amount in hundred upto two decimals, unless otherwise stated)

25 Financial Risk Management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings in domestic currency, capital creditors and trade and other payables. The main
purpose ofthese financial liabilities is to hnance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and
other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, investments at cost/fair value and deposits, that derive directly from its operations

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk The Company's senior management oversees the management of these

risks. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

A. Market risk
Market risk means that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. The goal

of market risk management is optimization of profit and controlling the exposure to market risk within acceptable limits. Market risk comprises
two t)?es of risk: 'Foreign cufiency risk', 'Interest rate risk', and'Price risk on haded goods'.

(a) Foreign currency risk
The company undertakes no transactions denominated primarily in USD and consequently exposed to exchange rate fluctuations.

The Company has no exposure to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows ofa financial instrument will flucfuate because ofthe changes in
foreign exchange rates

(b) Interest rate risk
The Company has no exposure to interest rate risk by adjusting of borrowing structure ratio bef,veen borrowings at fixed interest rates. The

company monitors interest rate risks regularly in order to avoid exposure to interest rate risk on borrowings at variable interest rate.

B. Credit risks

Credit risk is the risk
obligations, and arises

guarantees.

of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contracfual
principally from the Company's receivables from customers and others. In addition, credit risk arises from financial

The Company implements a credit risk management policy under which the Company only transacts business with counterparties that have a
certain level of credit worthiness based on internal assessment of the parties, financial condition, historical experience, and other factors. The

Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics ofeach customer. The Company has established a credit
policy under which each new customer is analyzed individually for creditworthiness

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables.

The main components of this allowance are a specific loss component that relates to individually significant exposwes, and a collective loss

component that are expected to occur The collective loss allowance is determined based on historical data of payment statistics for similar
financial assets. Debt securities are analyzed individually, and an expected loss shall be directly deducted from debt securities.

(i) Credit risk exposure
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the Group's maximum exposure to credit risk. The maximum exposure to credit risk as of 3l
March 2022, 31 March 2021 are as follows:

Particulars
As at

31st March,2022
As at

3lst March,2021

Trade receivables (net)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Non-Current and Current Loans

3398.45

648904 02

133 13.40

23s41s0.47

(ii) Impairment losses on financial assets

Refer the table below for reconciliation of loss allowance ofTrade Receivables:

E

latlon ln

Particulars
Year ended

3lst March,2022
Year ended

31st March,2021

Loss allowance at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Loss Allowance provided during the year

Less: Loss Allowance reversed during the year

Loss allowance at the end ofthe year
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The ageing of fiade accounts and notes receivable as of 3l March 2022 and3lMarch2021 are as follows:

Particutars
As at

31st March, 2022
As at

31st March,2021
Within Credit Period

1 to 90 days past due

9l to 180 days past due

More than 180 days past due

No significant changes in estimation techniques or assumptions were made during the reporting period

Liquidity Risk
The Company's objective is to at all times maintain optimum level of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirement at all times. The need of
the funds of the company are being met by intemal accrual and borrowings The short and medium term requirements are met through the
committed lines of credit.

The table provides undiscounted cash flow towards non-derivative financial liability and net settled derivative financial liabilities into relevant
maturities based on the remaining period at balance sheet date to contractual maturity date.

Particulars 0 - 180 davs 181 - 365 davs

Payable in more
than I year Total

As at 3lst March 2022

Non Current borrowings

Current borrowings

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

91038.57

1629 s9

488848.40 24t75860.00 24755746.97

1629.59

92668.16 488848.40 24r75860.00 24757376.56

Particulars 0 - 180 davs 181 - 365 davs
Payable in more

than 1 vear Total

As at 31st March 2021

Non Current borrowings

Current borrowings

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

204196.72

1748.77

24t75860.00 24380056.72

1748.77

205945.49 24r75860.00 2438r805.49

CAPTTAL MANAGEMf,NT
Risk management

The fundamental goal ofcapital management are to: - safeguard their abitity to continue as a going concem, so that they can continue to provide

retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and - maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost ofcapital.

The Board of Directors has the primary responsibility to maintain a strong capital base and reduce the cost of capital through prudent

management of deployed funds and leveraging opportunities in domestic and international financial markets so as to maintain investor, creditor

and market confidence and to sustain future development ofthe business.

For the purpose ofcompany's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves. The company manages its capital
structure in light ofchanges in the economic and regulatory environment and the requirements ofthe financial covenants.

The Company manages its capital on the basis ofnet debt to equity ratio which is net debt divided by total equity. Net debt are long-term and

short-term debts as reduced by cash and cash equivalents. The Company is not subject to any extemally imposed capital requirements.

26

A.



The fol table summerises the capital ot'the

Particulars

As at
3lst March 2022

As at
3lst March 2021

Total borrowings
Less: Cash and cash equivalents

Net Debt

Equity

Total Capital (Equity + Net Debt)

Net Debt to Equity ratio

24755746.97
3398.45

2475914s.42

(28123383.71)

(3364238.29)

-88%

24380056.72

l1310.07

24391366.79

(28122037.94

(373067 l. l 5

Enterprises (India) Limited
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27 Related Party Disclosure persuant to Ind AS 24

27.1 Related Parties Name of the Related Parties

l Key Management Personel

2.Firm in which company is a partner

Details of related party transactions during the year ended 3l
27.2 Transactions during the Year

Subrata Pal (Director)

Classic Services

March, 2022 and balances outstanding as at 31 March,2022z

of 07o ofthe total related tions of the27.3 Disclosure in respect oftransactions in excess rtv transactions of the same

Particulars Transaction with Entities in which
KMP/Relatives of KMP can exercist

significant influence
Balances

202t-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

A.dvance Receivable

Classic Services 4889.65 4889.65

28 No Defened Tax Assets is recognised for the current year in respect of carry forward losses under Income Tax Act, 196l considering the

principle ofprudence because it is not considered provable that future taxable profit will be available against which they can be realised.

29 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
liabilities not for in respect of:

lncome tax matters Appeals by the company L7973.34 20499.O0

(i) The Company is of the opinlon that the above demands are not tenable and expects to succeed in its appeals/defense.

(ii) Details of demand as raised by the lncome tax department are as follows:

s. 15. lSme of Statute l5ture of Assessment
Yea r

Amount Under section Forum

1 Income Tax Act,1961 Income Tax 20L2-L3 20499.OO t47 NI-AC, Delhi

The Company's Income Tax Refund adjusted agahst the demand amounts to 2525.66.

Capital and other commitments:
The Company doesn't have any Capital and other Commitrnents which need to be disclosed to the extent which has not been provided for.

Particulars Key Management Personel
Firm in which companv is a oartner.

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Director's Fees

Subrata Pal (Director)

Share of Profit and (loss)

Classic Services

210.00

(14.75

40.00

(12.s0 (14.7s (12.s0

Ri
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30 MSME DISCTOSURE

The Company has no dues to Micro and Small Enterprises covered under the [MSMED Act, 2006] as at 3lst Much2022 and 3lst March2027.
This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises development Act,2006 and has been determined to
the extent such parties have been identifed on the basis of information available with the Company.

3l As the Company's business activity falls within and is organised as a single business segment The disclosure requirment of AS-17 on "Segment
Reporting" is not applicable.

Disclosure in ofloans & advances as per Clause 32 of

Particulars Closins Maximum Balance

) Loans and advances in the nature ofloans to subsidiaries
Nrl NA

ii) Loans and advances in the nature ofloans to associates
Nil NA

ii) Loans and advances in the nature ofLoans where there is :-

a) No repayment schedule ofrepaymentBeyond 7 years

b) No interest or interest below section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

Nil N.A

Nil Nil

v) Loans and advances in the nature ofloans offirms / companies in

which directors are interested Nrl N.A

') Investment by loanee in the shares of parent company and subsidiary

company when the company has made a loan or advance in the nature ofloan Nrl NA

33 In the opinion of the Board, all assets other than fixed assets and non current investments, have a realisable value in the ordinary course of
business which is not different from the amount at which it is stated.

34 Balances of some of the sundry debtors, creditors, loans and advances are subject to confirmations from the respective parties and consequential

adjustments arising from reconciliation, ifany is not ascertainable.

35 OFCD Shown under the head "Long Term Borrowings" is due to amalgamation of various companies which had issued the said OFCD's on

private placement basis.

36 The previous year figures are reclassified where considered necessary to conform to this year's classification.
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Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31,2022
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Note 1- Variance in Debt service coverage ratio is due to increase in fair market value oflnvestments during the
vear.

Note 2- Variance in Return on equity ratio is due to increase in Fair market value in Investments during the year.

Note 3- Variance in Return on capital employed ratio is due to increase in Fair market value in Investments and increase
ofother income during the year.

Note 4- Variance in Return on lnvestments ratio is due to increase in Fair market value in lnvestments and increase of
Other income during the year.

Going Concern
The Net Worth of the Company is negative due to losses and the company's current liabilities exceeds its current assets as at 31103/2022.

However having regard to the financial support from management, the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis and that

no adjustment are required to the carrying value of assets and liabilities. Further, the management is trying for re-structuring and./or merger.

The company was originally registered as NBFC. Thereafter, due to negative Net Worth it had received several reminders from Reserve Bank of
India to achieve Net Own Fund at the required level. But due to losses, it could not attain the positive Net Own Fund at the required level. As

such the NBFC Certificate had been surrendered in the year 2006 As on date ofsurrender the company was having loans/Advances, Investment

in Shares and Securities for huge amount. In-spite of best efforts it could not get the prospective buyer for the un-quoted securities. Due to

negative net worth it could neither raise fund by infusion offresh capital nor could take a steps for diverson business. However, the management

is in the process for exploring the scope for diversification and is hopeful for the positive outcome in the near future. Further, the management is

trying for re-structuring and/or merger.

The Company is listed in the Calcutta Stock Exchange. Since, Calcufta Stock Exchange is not operating, Company is unable to comply the

required formalities as prescribed by regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulation, 20 I 5.

(i) Wilful Defaulter
The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lenders as at March 31,2022.
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(ii) Relationship with Struck off Companies

The Company has no transactions with the

t956.
companies struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act,

Ratio Ana and its

Ratio Numerator Denominator
Year ended

March 31.2022
Period ended

March 31,2021
7o Variance

a) Cunent Ratio (in times)
Total current

assets

Total current

liabilities
0.07 0.08 (8.s5)

b) Debt-Equity ratio (in times)
Debt consist of
borrowing

Total equity (0.88 (0.871 154

c) Debt service coverage ratio
(in times)

Earning for debt

servrce
Debt service (023 174 (l 13.38)

d) Retum on equity ratio (in %)
Net Profit after
Tax

Average total
equity

0.00 001 (9e.62)

e) Inventory tumover ratio
(in times)

Cost ofgoods sold

or sales
Average Inventory

f.1 Trade receivables turnover ratio
(in times)

Net credit sales
Average accounts

receivables

g) Trade payables tumover ratio
(in times)

Net credit
purchases

Average accounts
payable

h) Net capital turnover ratio
(in times)

Revenue from
oDeratrons

Average Working
capital

i) Net proht ratio (in %)
Net Profit after
Tax

Revenue from
operatrons

j) Retum on capital employed
(in%)

profit before tax
and finance costs

Capital employed (0.02' 0.09 (12s.71"

k) Retum on Investments (in %o)

Income generated

from invested

funds

Average invested

funds
0.01 (0 06 (l14.06)

olP'4er(
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(iii) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)

There are no charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Compliance with number of layers of companies

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on

number ofLayers) Rules, 2017.

Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements

During the year no Scheme of Arrangements have been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies

Act, 2013, thus the disclosure ofsuch Scheme ofArrangements is not applicable for the company

Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

A) The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to

any other peisons or entities, including foreign entities(Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the

Intermediary shall

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe company

(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

B) The company has not received any fund from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding

(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall

a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding

Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe ultimate Beneficiaries

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii) Crypto currency and Virtual Currency

. The company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(viii) Details of Benami Property Held

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition ofBenami Property

Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder as at March 3l'2022'

(ix) Undisclosedlncome
There are no transaction which has not been recorded in the books ofaccounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year

in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, l96l (such as, search or survoy or any other relevant provisions ofthe Income Tax Act, 1961)

Date : !.1$ kPla>,l,q )t )L


